PTO Meeting Minutes

February 10, 2021

Board:

Danielle Dunbar (President)

Lisa Curtin (VP1)

Stacy Hostler (VP1) Jo North (VP2)

Misty Glorioso (Treasurer)

Daniella Linck (Secretary)

Aubrey Leigh (Member at Large)

Chelsea Coon (Member at Large)

Kaitlin Raines (Member at Large)

Kerry Goldberg (Member at Large)

Michele Burge (Member at Large)

Stephanie Clemens (Member at Large)

Theresa Collins (Member at Large)

Meeting Attendees: Megan Robertson, Heather Carpenter, Lauren Mcdermantt, Michele Weschler, Ashley Williams, Amanda Littleton, Amber Ragen, Beth Hogg

- I. Call to Order at 7:17. Approval of last meeting's minutes was given by Daniella Linck
- II. President's remarks- Three more meetings left. PTO executive board at our May meeting. Opening for President is open and is a two-year term for President. The president leads the Executive Board meeting and the PTO meeting. Contact Danielle if you are interested!

## III. Board reports—

- a. Treasure's report- Not a lot of spending last month. Valentine's Day craft for the school went out to families.
- b. Principal's Report- Mrs. Purper wanted to give thanks for PTO purchasing craft for Valentine's Day. Thanked the PTO for their partnership and for helping with bringing in the Authors and for the Winfield Reads books. She also wanted to give thanks for the PTO giving updates to families about school events. She added this helps keep families in the know and participation up.

## IV. III. Upcoming Events-

- a. Family Dinner Nights- Back on track! This month is Feb 18<sup>th</sup> 12pm-8pm. Drive through only, no app. Tell you are with Winfield when you order. Following dates are March 8<sup>th</sup>, April 12<sup>th</sup>, May 10<sup>th</sup>, and June 14<sup>th</sup> (times subject to change).
- b. Valentine's Day Crafts- Some sent home with children in Cohort A (Cohort B may be delayed due to possible snow days). Virtual students- report cards are coming in the mail and your craft will be included in the envelope.

## V. IV. Committee Reports

- a. Spirit Wear- Pop up Spirit wear made \$77. Late April or early May another sale will open. Great opportunity for incoming K families to get Winfield Gear.

  Possible new graphics.
- b. Book Fair- March 5<sup>th</sup>-March 18<sup>th</sup> VIRTUALLY. Winfield Reads is the first week of March so this Book Fair will go along with it. Possibility for sidewalk Book Fair sale in MAY. More info to come!
- c. Box Tops- Scan receipts for box tops on your App
- d. Amazon Smile- Select Winfield Elementary PTO- we get a portion, and it helps us do things like Winfield Reads, Crafts, Play Day, etc.

## VI. V. Open Forum

- a. Mrs. Robertson- Gave thanks to PTO for our support. Danielle Dunbar replied she is so grateful for our teachers. She asks for teachers to please let us know if they need anything. Also thanked all teachers and staff for all they do for our kids!
- b. Pictures for Yearbook- Send in pictures of your children participating in virtual learning. Please send your photos to Kim at <a href="mailto:kagraew@carrollk12.org">kagraew@carrollk12.org</a> and include your child's name, grade, teacher, and place/event. Reminder will be sent out on the FB page. Pictures sent in will be reviewed by the administration.
- c. Ashley Williams- New to Winfield. Gave thanks to the PTO and School for all the support. Even during crazy times, she is thankful for the PTO thinking of families—postcards and crafts sent home.
- VII. Raffle- Lisa curtain put 8 names (non-board member attendees) in the random number generator. Beth Hogg and Amber Ragen won the "Share the Love" raffle. A prize for each winner and a staff member of their choice.
- VIII. Danielle Dunbar proposed adjournment at 7:43pm and Misty Glorioso seconded the motion.